From: Kelly Bacon (CD)

To: Jeremy Johnston
Subject: RE: SEPA
Date: Wednesday, July 15, 2020 10:05:00 AM

Thank you! | feel lost in this SEPA process.

Kelly Bacon

Planner |

Kittitas County Community Development Services
411 N. Ruby Street, Ste 2

Ellensburg, WA 98926

Office: (509) 962-7539

Kelly.bacon.cd@co.kittitas.wa.us

Please Note: In an effort to mitigate the spread of COVID-19 and the Govenor’s "Safe Start" reopening plan, Kittitas
County Community Development Services is closed to the public until further notice. At this time | am working
remotely and will do my best to respond to you as promptly as possible.

From: Jeremy Johnston <jeremy.johnston@co.kittitas.wa.us>

Sent: Wednesday, July 15, 2020 9:40 AM

To: Kelly Bacon (CD) <kelly.bacon.cd@co .kittitas.wa.us>; Lindsey Ozbolt
<lindsey.ozbolt@co.kittitas.wa.us>

Subject: RE: SEPA

Hi Kelly,

There was a time where | was issuing Deemed Complete letters for stand alone SEPA applications
before | discovered it was unnecessary. If you look at SE-19-00019 Bielaski, you will see the
appropriate procedure. Let me know if you have any questions.

From: Kelly Bacon (CD) <kelly.bacon.cd@co.kittitas.wa.us>

Sent: Wednesday, July 15, 2020 8:50 AM

To: Lindsey Ozbolt <lindsey.ozbolt@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Jeremy Johnston
<jeremy.johnston@co.kittitas.wa.us>

Subject: SEPA

Good morning,

| am trying to learn my way through the stand alone SEPA process with Brown and Jackson. I've
found a few files that had deemed complete letters, but found out that we do not issue a deemed
complete for SEPA, so now | am searching for a stand alone project that has a Notice of Application
and I’'m having issues. Is there a different type of notice that is sent out for SEPA?
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Thank you for the help.

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

The information transmitted by this email is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed. This email may contain
confidential and/or privileged material. If you are not the intended recipient of this message, be aware that any use, review,
retransmission, distribution, or reproduction is strictly prohibited. If you received this in error, please contact the sender immediately and
delete the material from all devices.
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